
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
MATTHEWM. CARTER II COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA 1. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lfIuhlir~:erfrir:e QInmmizzinn 
November 19,2007 

David M. Christian, Vice President 
Verizon Regulatory Affairs Florida 

Dl8TKIB LnJ ON;106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 I 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 001411-TI 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 03246-03 and 03247-03, 
filed on behalf ofMCI WorldCom Communications, Inc., MCI WorldCom Network Services, Inc., 
and TTl National, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Cleric 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: 	Ray Kennedy, Division ofCompetitive Markets and Enforcement 
Bob Freeman, Division ofRegulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
Lee Fordham, Office ofthe General Counsel 

DATE ?L \J- L)~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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. 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: Monday, November 19,20074:10 PM 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 001411-TI 

THANK YOU HUH 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 4:09 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Bob Freeman 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 001411-TI 

You can send it to David Christian 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 

Verizon bought MCI thus, we can send it to them. David shows as the liaison for one of the company codes. Both are owned by 
Verizon. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: MondaYI November 19, 2007 2:55 PM 
To: Bob Freeman; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Confidential DNs - Closed Docket 001411-TI 

Do ya11 know a contact person with an address to where i can return confidential DNs 03246-03 
and 03247-03 [Audit Control No. 02-149-4-2] to n 
MCllDonna McNulty is no longer the contact person .. correct l ~ ~ 

Marguerite. 

11119/2007 




JIuhli:c~.erfri:c.e QInmmizzinn 

April 6, 2007 

Donna Canzan 
MCI WorldCom 
1203 Governors Sq 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Boulevard, Suite 201 
1 

ntial Documents to the Source, Docket No. 001411-TI 

Dear Ms. McNulty: 

Commission staff have advis 
on behalf of MCI WorldCom Comm 
TTl National, Inc., can be returned to the ceo 
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'- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

- Section 1 - D i v i s i o n  o f  Records and Report inq (RAR) Completes 

Docket No. 001411-TI 

Company: M C I  WorldCom Communications, I n c .  

Date Docketed: 09/15/2000 T i t l e :  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  and determinat ion o f  method t o  c r e d i t  access 
f low-through reduc t ions  by M C I  WorldCom Communications, I n c .  
and TTI Na t iona l ,  I n c .  ,as  requ i red  by Sect ion 364.163, F . S .  

TTI Nat iona l ,  I n c .  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
L a s t  Day t o  Suspend: Exp i ra t i on :  

Referred t o :  

Sect ion 2 - OPR Completes and re tu rns  t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
X 

Time Schedule 

X ( "  ( ) "  i n d i c a t e s  OPR) _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - - - - -  

Proqram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs ( ) 

0 

0 

0 

A18 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

R Kennedy 

T Vaccaro 

Recommended assignments f o r  hear ing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission J- Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  RAR: 09/18/2000 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Cur ren t  CASR r e v i s i o n  1 eve1 Due Dates 

Previous El Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4.  
5 .  
6.  
7 .  
8 .  
9 .  

10 .  
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
an 

S t a f f  Recommendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 1 

1 1 " .  

-- 

I 

Sect ion 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s 1  

Assignments a re  as  f o l l ows :  1 ~~ I Commi I s s i  oners, ~ I ~ 1 Hrg. 1 S t a f f  1 
Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 

PSC/RAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Exam. 
DS JC JB BZ X X  

- Prehearing O f f l c e r  _ _ _  In,LcI-yII --- 
-,"" " 'pcF,'-j- r q  

I .  Commissioners 

Approved : /43@ -02- 
~ * Y  --I 

Date: 09/18/2000 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - 4, 

Section 1 - D i v i s i o n  o f  Records and Rep0 (RAR) Completes 

Do&%?& Ho D M Q i - T I  Date Docketed 09/15/2000 T i t l e .  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  and determination o f  method t o  c r e d i t  access 
f low- through reduct lons by M C I  WorldCom Communications, I nc  

Company M C I  WorldCom Communications, I n c  and TTI Nat iona l ,  I nc  as requ i red  by Sect ion 364 163, F S 
M C I  WorldCom Network Serv ices,  I nc  
T T I  Ndt iona l ,  I n c  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
\Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred t o  : 
X ( " ( ) " i ndi cates OPR) - _ - - - - _ - _ _ - - - - -  

Section 2 - OPR Completes and re tu rns  t o  RAR i n  10 workdays. 

Expi rat i on : 

ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
X 

Time Schedule 

ProqramiModul e 

13PR Staff 

A18 

S t  a f f Assi qnment s 

R Kennedy 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs ( 1 

T Vaccaro 

0 

0 

Recommended assignments f o r  hear ing 
and/or dec id ing t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission Cornmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  __ 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  RAR: 09/18/2000 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.  
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current  CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

1. S t a f f  Recommendation 
2.  Agenda 
3.  PAA Order 
4 .  Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9 .  
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19.  
2 0 .  
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. ^. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chdirman Completes 
Assignments a re  as f o l 1  ow8 : 

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s 1  - Prehearing O f f i c e r  1 ~L~ Commi ~ s s i  oners ~ I I 1 Hrg. 1 S t a f f  1 
Exam. 

DS JC JB BZ X X  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I--I 

I-- I 

Approved: a [- Where panels are assigned t h e  senior  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
t h e  ident.ica1 panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. Date: 09/18/2000 

PSCIRAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



RAF ficial Filing: 

12/"- ' ***********9:59 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l 


Matilda Sanders - :')..303 

From: Sharon Allbritton 
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2000 9:46 AM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Subject: Consummating Order 

Good Morning! The following order has been transferred to GCORDERS to be issued: 

Docket No. 001411-TI 
File Name: 001411co.tv 
Order prepared in wp9. 

This is a consummating order! 

1 

http:001411co.tv


Matilda Sanders PAPr 0 7 d d  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, March 26,2001 8:43 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

00141 I - 00141 1or.tw 

000636 - 000636or.t~ 

991220 - 991220ro.bk 

1 



Matilda Sanders f i q 9 7 -  PRP, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, April 20, 2001 1 1 :58 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

001411 - 001411pa.clf 

s 
31" 

1 



p4 fi .- 2.\37 A Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sharon Allbritton 
Wednesday, November 08,2000 11 :05 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison; Susan Howard 
Order 

I've copied an order over to GCORDERS. It's for docket No. 001411-TI; the file name is 
00141lor.Uv; and it has attachments which I will bring down to your office. This order is in wp 9. 



Linda Williams 01 - I I19 -co -7z 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Craig 
Tuesday, May 15,2001 158 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
order 

A Consummating Order has been transferred and is ready to be issued 

Docket No. 001411-TI 
File Name: 001411co.c~f 

5 

1 




